

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

PARKING ADVISORY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

May 17, 2007

City Administration Building 202 C Street, 12th Floor - Closed Session Conference Room San Diego, CA 92101

Board Members PRESENT	Broad Members EXCUSED	Board Members ABSENT
Linda Stanley	John Pilch	David Breitweiser
Martin Mosier	Cindy Lehman	Stephen Russell
Frank Alessi		
Polly Gillette		
Paul Robinson		

CITY STAFF	
Melisa Tintocalis, Community Parking District Program	
Sam Hasenin, Traffic Engineering	

OTHERS PRESENT		
Richard Stegner		
Carol Schultz		
John Cunningham		
Leah Schaeffer		
Ernie Bonn		
Mike McNeill		
Ty Tosdal		
Meredith Dibden-Brown		

1. Call to Order

Paul Robinson called the meeting to order as a committee of the whole at 3:16pm.

2. Approval of Minutes		
Minutes from April	[need to confirm]	

3. Public Comment (non-agenda)

None

4. Administrative Items

- a. Board Administrative Items and/or non-agenda comment None
- **b. Conflict of Interest Declarations None**
- c. City Staff Report Melisa Tintocalis reported that the Community Parking Districts are preparing for the annual plan and budget approval process before City Council. The program is anticipated to be reviewed by City Council on July 3rd or 4th of this year.

 Ms. Tintocalis also reported that she was would be working with city staff to update the Parking Advisory Board website. The update should take place by the end of July, 2007.
- d. Requests for Agenda Revisions None

5. Updates from Community Parking Districts

Downtown – none

- **b. Uptown** Carol Schultz reported that the Uptown CPD will be involved in a community meeting regarding the Hillcrest Corridor Mobility Plan.
- a. Mid-City none
- **b.** Pacific Beach Mike McNeill reported that the Walker Parking Consultant, Steffen Turoff, is close to completing the first draft of the parking study for the Pacific Beach CPD. Upon completion of the draft report, the Pacific Beach CPD will work with the Pacific Beach Town Council to present the report's findings and gather community feedback in order to proceed with developing a parking plan for the area.
- **c. La Jolla** Martin Mosier reported that the La Jolla CPD is continuing to gather community feedback on their parking framework.
- **old Town** Richard Stegner reported that the Old Town CPD has sent out an RFP to seven parking consulting firms to complete a feasibility study on a possible parking structure in Old Town. There are two potential sites for a parking structure: one that is city-owned and another that is owned by the school district. The study should analyze which site is better suited for a parking structure and the associated costs.

7. Downtown Multi-space Parking Pay Station Pilot Program

Sam Hasenin presented the city staff report on the multi-space parking meter pilot program. Overall city staff has been satisfied with the pilot program. The technology has been well received by the public, noting the ability to use credit cards facilitates compliance by the public. In addition, parking meter revenue has increase by approximately 24 percent. Citation revenue has gone down, however, different methods of enforcement may be needed to adjust to the multi-space ticket display process.

7. PAB Ordinance Amendment Update

Ms. Tintocalis reported that the PAB ordinance, as approved by the board, is being routed for approval by the required departments. Assuming there are no problems, the item would be on consent for the June 5, 2007 City Council meeting.

8. Next Meeting Date and Tentative Agenda Items

The next scheduled Parking Advisory Board meeting is June 21, 2007.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m.

Draft Prepared: 6/21/2007 mt

Final Approved: Revisions to Draft: <u>Double Underlined and Italic</u>

Motion by: Revisions Prepared: N/A Board Vote: